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From: Andrew Reamer
To: Plimpton, Suzanne H.
Cc: Yamaner, Michael I; Finamore, John M.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - request draft ICR for Survey of Graduate Students and Postdoctorates in Science and Engineering

(OMB Control #: 3145-0062)
Date: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:03:16 AM

Dear Suzanne,

I hope you, your family, and your colleagues are safe and well at this difficult time. On behalf
of the American Economic Association, I'm writing to request a copy of the draft ICR
(including survey instrument and supporting statement) for the NSF Survey of Graduate
Students and Postdoctorates in Science and Engineering (OMB Control Number: 3145-0062),
as invited by the April 6 Federal Register notice. 

Please advise if NSF expects any changes in the ICR relative to the current
clearance https://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAViewICR?ref_nbr=201709-3145-001

Thanks very much. Once I received your reply, I will post the information
on https://www.aeaweb.org/forum/

Sincerely,

Andrew

-- 
Andrew Reamer
Research Professor
George Washington Institute of Public Policy
George Washington University
 
805 21 St., NW,  Room 613
Washington, DC  20052
 
areamer@gwu.edu
(202) 994-7866
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